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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:” Monday, June 21, 2010 9:48 AM

To: ‘Jannie Thornton' . !
Subject: RE: change adress .

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

You can voluntarily dissolve the corporation by filing Articles of Disselution with our office. The fee to file Articles
of Dissolution is $35.00. Forms, which include filing information, are available directly from the Division's Web

page (www,sunbiz.org). Click on "Print Filing Forms®, then select 'Florida Corporation (Profit and Non-Profit)". To
request forms by phone please contact our Amendment Section at 850-245- 6050

Thanks,’

Tom .
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From: Jannie Thornton [mailto:JThornton@cfceinc.org]
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 4:04 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: fclass2@juno.com

Subject: change adress

Please change the address for the business of First Class Morigage, Inc @ 160 NW 176" St. Suite 200-3 Miami
Gardens, FI1 33169 to

15830 NW 28™ Ct. Miami Gardens, Fl 33054 effective as of 06/16/2010 The doc no P29000074366 and FIN no.
650942810. The Business.
Should be closed but | see it's active, therefore | need to close or can you help me out with this please.

Thanks,

Mrs. Jannie Thornton, President
305 215 2704
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